

Central Agency DM Meeting

From: "McLean, David (MOF)" <david.mclean@ontario.ca>
To: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 23 Feb 2017 08:53:28 -0500
Attachments: CA weekly agenda (February 23).docx (30.32 kB); Cabinet_Fiscal Plan Context_v4 (Cabinet Version Only).pptx (1.86 MB)

Deputy,

The SOC wants to discuss the fiscal plan at this afternoon's central agency DM meeting. They've asked for the latest version of the fiscal plan deck to support the discussion. Apparently the SOC doesn't want new products, he just wants to use this time as an opportunity to strategize. I've spoken to Tim and we think the attached 'retreat version' of the deck is probably best for this purpose. Unless you have any concerns, I'll flip this to them and print it for your binder.

Thanks,
Dave